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Re: FOIA Request

Dear Sir/Madam:
I request under the Freedom of Information Act the following documents:
I With reference to Pilgrim Nuclear Power Station (PNPS)

Any studies correspondence, reports or any other documents relating to the reported
problems involving GE Fuel (wnich leaked and had cracked fuel cladding) 1972 - present.

- Any accounts, studies, correspondence, reports, data, ‘or other documents relevant to
inadequate monitoring of liquid and airborne discharges, 1972 - present.

& Any accounts, studies, compilations, data or other documents relevant to meterological
information on a) inversion frequence and persistence, b) fumigation frequency and
persistence, ¢) air quality and particulate readings

4. Any accaupts, studies, data, correspondence, or other documents relating to the existen~
of unmomored gaseous release paths, for the period 1969 - present.

5. Information relevant to modification of plant systems with the intent of reducing
radioactive discharges, and to alternation of the plant's Technical Specifications governing
radioactive discharges, for the periods 1970 to present.

6. Accounts, studies and data relevant to release to environment of radioactive demineralizer
resins from 1970 - present.

1L With respect to Main Yankee at Wiscasset Maine, the same data &s in 1-6 paragraphs

above.
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I am willing to pay the cost of the copying of said documents. Please contact me at (617)
431-7815 to review the cost and extent of the documents jyou locate before coupying them.
Please contact me if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

Do B

Daniel Burnstein

DB/lla



